From: Takenaka, Gavin K

To: Alyssa K Tao (alyssa.k.tao@hawaii.gov); Hashimoto, Sara H; Rosemarie Charles (rosemarie.charles@hawaii.gov); "Kevan
M Kamisato (kevan.m.kamisato@hawaii.gov)"; Lindsey M Mau (lindsey.m.mau@hawaii.gov); Caroline M Mee
(Caroline.M.Mee@hawaii.gov); Agaran, Tina K

Cc: Daniel T Kinikini (daniel.t.kinikini@hawaii.gov

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] New Free CE Webinar on Schizophrenia on July 21

Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 11:45:00 AM

This is 4:30 am Hawaii time, but if you register, you can watch at a later time and still get CE. Please
forward to your staff as appropriate.

Gavin K. Takenaka, Psy.D
Corrections Health Care Administrator
Department of Public Safety

Phone (808) 587-1250

Fax (808) 587-3378

From: Toyin Alaka [mailto:education@ncchc.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 11:34 AM

To: Takenaka, Gavin K <gavin.k.takenaka@hawaii.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Free CE Webinar on Schizophrenia on July 21

View web version

H
Schizophrenia Management: Bringing the Best Strategies into Corrections FREE Webinar

Tuesday, July 21, 2020
7:30 am Pacific | 8:30 am Mountain | 9:30 am Central | 10:30 am Eastern

FREE Webinar

Schizophrenia Management: Bringing the Best Strategies
Into Corrections
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Schizophrenia is overrepresented in the criminal justice system,
particularly in correctional facilities, with prevalence estimated at 2% to
6.5% in state prison inmates vs. 1.1% in the U.S. adult population.
Atypical long-acting injectable therapies should be considered as a
treatment option for individuals with schizophrenia during incarceration
and as they transition to community care settings. This program will review
treatment options, especially use of targeted antipsychotic therapy, to
reduce exacerbation of illness and recidivism.

Presented by:

Andrew Angelino, MD, Associate Professor of Psychiatry and Behavioral Sciences at
Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine and Chair of Psychiatry at John Hopkins
Howard County General Hospital. Dr. Angelino is a Distinguished Fellow of the
American Psychiatric Association and a Fellow of the Academy of Psychosomatic
Medicine.

1 Hour of CE for physicians, nurses, psychologists, dentists and CCHPs

Supported by an independent medical grant from Alkermes.
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National Commission on Correctional Health Care | 1145 W Diversey Parkway, Chicago, IL 60614
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